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BellBendCOLPEm Resource

From: Kropp, Roy K [Roy.Kropp@pnl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 11:19 AM
To: Imboden, Stacey; Leigh, Kimberly D; Mcdowell, Bruce K
Subject: RE: Review Team Bell Bend Announcements - ACTION:  review MORE info submit...

Yes, the answer provided by the applicant is fine, with one comment. The text discusses temperatures and the two 
Ecology III plume studies were provided as requested. Part of the original RAI about ER text versus figure differences was 
answered during the audit when the applicant’s modelers explained that the contours shown in the figures indicated 
where the plume surfaces. Note that the modeler told me that the ER was “incomplete” and that the next version would 
correct that. Nonetheless, the explanation provided in the audit allows me to understand the provided text and figures 
so the RAI about the differences is not necessary. 
 
Roy 
 

From: Imboden, Stacey [mailto:Stacey.Imboden@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 8:06 AM 
To: Kropp, Roy K; Leigh, Kimberly D; Mcdowell, Bruce K 
Subject: RE: Review Team Bell Bend Announcements - ACTION: review MORE info submit... 
 
Roy, One more question.  Just to be clear, is this the RAI we can delete in response to AE-A on your table? 
 

Explain the differences in the discharge plume modeling results shown in the ER for BBNPP and SSES winter and 
summer plumes. 

Discuss the apparent differences between the ER text, table, and figures regarding the discharge plume temperatures. 
 
From: Kropp, Roy K [mailto:Roy.Kropp@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 11:05 AM 
To: Imboden, Stacey; Leigh, Kimberly D; Mcdowell, Bruce K 
Subject: RE: Review Team Bell Bend Announcements - ACTION: review MORE info submit... 
 
Hi Stacy! 
 
Yes, that RAI is no longer necessary. UniStar provided some text about the relocation and provided a figure that shows 
the new location in relation to the existing one. 
 
Roy 
 

From: Imboden, Stacey [mailto:Stacey.Imboden@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 8:02 AM 
To: Kropp, Roy K; Leigh, Kimberly D; Mcdowell, Bruce K 
Subject: FW: Review Team Bell Bend Announcements - ACTION: review MORE info submit... 
 
Roy- Just to be clear, is this the RAI you suggest deleting in response to AE25 on your table? 
 

Provide information about the relocation of a section of the ditch draining the Canal into the Susquehanna River, 
specifically 

• the location of the ditch 

• the methods used to construct the relocated section of the ditch 
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• the features that would be incorporated in the “natural stream” design for 
the reconstruction, 

•   potential post-relocation monitoring of the reconstructed ditch. 

 
 
From: Kropp, Roy K [mailto:Roy.Kropp@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 3:04 PM 
To: Leigh, Kimberly D 
Subject: RE: Review Team Bell Bend Announcements - ACTION: review MORE info submit... 
 
Since you reminded me…I went ahead and finished. Attached is the table will all of my response, including those on the 
first batch of RAI responses. 
 
rkk 
 

From: Leigh, Kimberly D  
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 11:46 AM 
To: Kropp, Roy K 
Cc: Mcdowell, Bruce K 
Subject: RE: Review Team Bell Bend Announcements - ACTION: review MORE info submit... 
 
nope.  just have a busy day tomorrow and didn't want to forget to remind people. 
 

From: Kropp, Roy K  
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 11:44 AM 
To: Leigh, Kimberly D 
Subject: RE: Review Team Bell Bend Announcements - ACTION: review MORE info submit... 

The deadline listed in the directions below is tomorrow. Do you need it sooner? 
 

From: Leigh, Kimberly D  
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 11:36 AM 
To: Marchaterre, Marty; Richard Codell; Kropp, Roy K; French, Michael W; Bill Dornsife 
Subject: FW: Review Team Bell Bend Announcements - ACTION: review MORE info submit... 
 
Bruce- I have seen input from Robin, Jim, and Lara on this...did you see anything else? 
  
Guys- let me/Bruce know if what was submitted in Enclosure 2 fulfills the need of the RIA listed in the last column of the 
table...Stacey wants to know if she can delete any of the RAIs. 
  
Thanks, 
  
K 
 

From: ^PNNL EARRTH  
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 9:50 AM 
To: Leigh, Kimberly D 
Subject: Review Team Bell Bend Announcements - ACTION: review MORE info submit... 

NRC - EARRTH 

ACTION: review MORE info submit... has been added  
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Modify my alert settings | View ACTION: review MORE info submit... | View Review Team Bell Bend Announcements | Mobile View
 

 

  

Title: ACTION:  review MORE info submitted by PPL by Tue 7/7 COB  

Body: Marty, Dick, Robin, Roy, Michael, Jim, Lara and Bill- PPL submitted more info prior to the RAIs (they call it Enclosure 2).  I have uploaded all the info 

https://earrth.pnl.gov/Site%20Documents/COL%20Sites/Bell%20Bend/02%20Reference%20Documents/00d%20Files%20from%20PPL%20prior%20

  

Stacey requested that you review this information to make sure it adequately fits the need of the RAI. If it does, she would like to delete the RAI.  Op
a table that lists out all the items in Enclosure 2.  Stacey attempted to determine which RAI could possible be deleted in column 5 of the attached file
if the information submitted in Enclosure 2 meets the need of the RAI and if it can be deleted by Tues 7/7 COB.  We apologize for the rush on this, bu
RAIs through her concurrence chain ASAP. Let Bruce or I know if you have any questions. 

  

Patrick, Tom, Jeremy, Tim, Adrian- you have no action on this item, as PPL didn't submit anything in your areas! 

  

Thanks-K 

  

Expires: 8/1/2009  

Last Modified 7/2/2009 9:47 AM by Leigh, Kimberly D 
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